
From:                                         Conlon, Bernie (IHRD)
Sent:                                           02 August 2016 15:07
To:                                               'Helen.Mallen@hscni.net'
Subject:                                     FW: BC-0229-16
Attachments:                          recommendations_of_the_donaldson_report_-_consultation_questionnaire PCC

Public_Engagement_Response.pdf; Donaldson_The_Right_Time_The_Right_Place -
Public_Feedback_On_Recommendations PCC_REPORT.pdf; Letter to Minister PCC Response
Donaldson Final 13-04-15.pdf

 
Helen,
 
Thank you very much for the response. I have a further issue which I would like a response to if possible. In the
letter of 13 April 2015 to the Minister, Ms Edmondson stated:
 

“The Board is very large, and we consider that a smaller number of members with the right skills can
provide adequate governance for the organisation and fulfil our statutory responsibilities in this regard. This
work is underway and we will be submitting these proposals to the DHSSPSNI in due course”.
 

Can you let me know what the PCC’s proposals are to include more service users?
 
Please provide a copy of the proposals that the PCC has submitted to the Department?
 
Kind regards
 
Bernie Conlon
Secretary to Inquiry
 
From: Helen Mallen [mailto:Helen.Mallen@hscni.net] 
Sent: 26 July 2016 09:12
To: Devlin, Denise
Subject: RE: BC-0229-16
 
“This email is covered by the disclaimer found at the end of the message.”

 
For attention of Bernie Conlon
 
Dear Bernie,
 
Once again apologies for just getting these reports over to you now.
 
Attached are the reports that we submitted in May 2015 in response to the consultation on Donaldson.
 

1.       Formal consultation response questionnaire – based on what the public told us
2.       A PCC report on the public responses were received
3.       The letter to the Minister with the Board response to Donaldson – which you already have.

 
Regards
 
Helen Mallen
Board Secretary

INQ 401-005e-001

mailto:Helen.Mallen@hscni.net


DDN: 02890279375
 
Patient and Client Council

1st Floor, Ormeau Baths,
18 Ormeau Avenue
BELFAST   BT2 8HS
 
From: Devlin, Denise [mailto:denise.devlin@ihrdni.org] 
Sent: 24 June 2016 12:20
To: Helen Mallen
Subject: BC-0229-16
 
Helen
 
Please see attached letter to Ms Maeve Hully, Chief Executive from Bernie Conlon, Secretary to the Inquiry.
 
Regards
 
Denise
 
Denise Devlin
The Inquiry into Hyponatraemia-related Deaths
Arthur House
41 Arthur Street
BELFAST
BT1 4GB
 
Tele No: 02890446343
email: denise.devlin@ihrdni.org
 
 

“The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s). No confidentiality or
privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please inform the sender by return email and destroy all  copies. Any
views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent the views of HSCNI. The content of emails sent and received via the HSC
network may be monitored for the purposes of ensuring compliance with HSC policies and procedures. While HSCNI takes precautions in scanning outgoing emails for
computer viruses, no responsibility will be accepted by HSCNI in the event that the email is infected by a computer virus. Recipients are therefore encouraged to take their
own precautions in relation to virus scanning. All  emails held by HSCNI may be subject to public disclosure under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.”
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